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Ms Christine McDonald

Committee Secretary

Senate Finance and Public Administration Committee
Parliament House

PO Box 6000

CANBERRA ACT 2600

Dear Ms McDonald

Senate Additional Estimates Committee Hearing of 13 February 2012—
Clarifications

I am writing to clarify/correct responses that the Department of Parliamentary
Services (DPS) provided at the Senate Additional Estimates hearing on Monday
13 February 2012.

The DPS Estimates responses (with the identifying Hansard page number) are
listed over the page, with the clarification/correction in the adjacent column.

Yours sincerely

Russell D. Grove
Acting Secretary



Senate Additional Estimates—13 February 2012

discussion about the article
concerned. Alan Thompson and 1
had a discussion with the director
of HR services concerning the
nature of the allegations of
bullying and harassment and so
forth.

Hansard DPS Estimates response clarification / correction
_page ref
17 Ms Missingham: Work started | This should have been:
on coding the website in about )
November last year ... " ..in about November 2010 ...”
31 Dr Rodrigues: There was a This should have been:

Alan Thompson and I had a
discussion, and I had a further
discussion with the director of HR
Services, concerning the nature of
the allegations of bullying and
harassment and so forth.






